LGG Errata, Q&A & Clarifications
10.0, 16.5 & 16.6 (clarification) :  Reinforcements may always enter in HMC.

9.3 Stacking & Retreats, and 13.4’s provision for artillery retreating with infantry (clarifications):

In theory, all units retreating from a single hex retreat simultaneously. The owning player always has the choice of which unit routs (the “rout” really means they keep retreating in a disorganized fashion).  This is harsh, possibly too much so. Feel free to make a house rule if you feel it is justified.
Artillery ALWAYS retreats with an infantry or cavalry unit that retreats, if they'd be left alone in the hex otherwise, not only when they were firing defensive support in that combat.  Being flipped is only a relative reduction in combat power; the guns are still being fired, just so slowly they have no impact on the battle
12.4:  Conducting Retreats:
Addition:  A unit that must retreat but cannot because it's surrounded, is captured.

Addition:  A retreating unit may not stop adjacent to an enemy cavalry unit.

13.1 (Clarification): When artillery undisrupts, it is flipped to its “Fired” side (i.e. it does count as movement).

13.3 (Clarification):  Artillery moving on a road still pays the stacking penalty.

14.4  Line of Sight

Q:  Does the terrain in the hex the unit is in (i.e. woods) count as blocking? Or only terrain between the firing and target hexes?

A:  Consider terrain only in the intervening hexes. 
17.0 :  Loss of Unit Control
Q:   If you hit Panic state, can your opponent roll to seize control of reinforcements due to enter that turn prior to their actually entering the map?

A:  The Panic state was intended to apply only to units on the map.
Q:  If you gain control of a unit and launch it into an attack, can you make it attack first? Or can your opponent declare the sequence of attacks, even if a unit he's lost control of participates? 

A:  Loss of Control means Loss of Control, so the owning player should not have a say in sequencing.
19.0 (Clarification) : An attacking or bombarding unit can be counterattacked even if it did not advance after combat.

20.0 : Night rules: 
Errata:  No force marching (22.4), and LOS is limited to an absolute maximum of three hexes.

Q: If HMCs disrupt from moving at night, how does this affect them? If the units in the HMC deploy while it is disrupted, are they all disrupted too? 
A: Basically, disruption never affects HMC. However, if units deploy from an HMC during a night turn, they would be disrupted.
Q:  Combat: all D and A results become DR and AR. Does this apply to any results with a D in it, or just the actual D result? i.e., would a D4 also be treated as a DR, or just a D4? 
A: All D results become DR, A to AR.

22.2:  Disengagement
Change : Disengagement equals auto-disruption, morale check to reach shaken. 

Clarification:  A disengaging unit that fails its rout roll may reenter via the Train in Part C of that same Movement Phase. 

16.4 Restricted State
Errata:  The restriction in 16.4 (1) -- that a unit must start the turn adjacent to the enemy and declare an attack against it -- also applies to 16.4 (2). Thus, 16.4 should read as follows 

16.4 Restricted State. No unit of the affected army may move adjacent to an enemy infantry brigade (only - units always may move adjacent to and attack enemy cavalry and artillery that are along in a hex) unless
 (1) another friendly unit starts the turn adjacent to the same enemy unit and declares an attack against it, or
 (2) The moving unit moves adjacent to another friendly unit that started the turn adjacent to an enemy unit (the same one of a different one) and has declared an attack

 Those units already adjacent to enemy units may attack normally, but are still bound by these movement restrictions (thus, a unit starting adjacent to an enemy unit could not move into A DIFFERENT hex adjacent to the same unit unless one of the two above conditions is met).

Artillery bombardment is not affected by these restrictions.

Clarifications:
--Once a unit is adjacent to an enemy unit, it may always attack.
--If a unit can move adjacent, it can stack.

--You cannot have one unit adjacent, then move in another, then use that just-moved unit to trigger yet another unit to move in; it would have to wait until the next turn.

Comment:  First, the difference between (1) and (2) is that (1) allows the moving unit to move adjacent to a selected enemy unit because it is already being attacked, while (2) allows the moving unit to move adjacent to a selected friendly unit because it is conducting an attack. Note that (1) allows the moving unit to move adjacent to an enemy unit without necessarily being adjacent to any other friendly unit, while (2) requires adjacency to a friendly unit.




Unofficial Addenda


--Unit(s) fulfilling 16.4's Condition 1 or 2 for another friendly unit cannot move (we feel this makes sense, given the design note about reinforcing Extant Attacks).

--'Cannot move adjacent" means anytime during the movement phase, not just at the end (we feel this interpretation is more in the spirit of the rules governing movement near enemy units, which is a pretty fundamental rule).




